

# Prashant Sani

Front-end Developer | <https://prashantsani.com>



I help companies across the globe to create innovative website experiences that work across browsers, platforms & devices.

With Strong base in design, I help companies bridge gap between design and code.

## Work History

**Front-end Web Developer,**

**Self- Employed**

September 2018 Onwards

December 2014 – June 2017

**Front-end Developer,**

**Purepoint**

November 2017 – August 2018

**Front-end Consultant,**

**ClearTax**

July 2017 – August 2017

**Front-end Developer,**

**Yellow Slice**

February 2011 – July 2014

**Jr. Graphic Designer,**

**Leo9 Studio**

July 2010 – January 2011

## Projects:

1. **Purepoint** [ [Blogpost: Remote Job As a front-end Developer](#) ]

Ruby on Rails, Jekyll (Static Site Generator), soft skills required to work in a distributed team, sprint-based work, Git

2. **My Portfolio Website** [ <http://prashantsani.com> ]

Art direction, Web Strategy, Information Architecture, UI Animation

3. **We Virtually Are** [ <https://wewirtuallyare.com/> ]

JavaScript Animation, WebGL, History API, GoogleMaps API, Youtube API

4. **FlexiLoans** [ <https://flexiloans.com/> ]

Responsive Web design, CSS Snap Points, Interface Observer API

5. **Fortnite Maps** [ <https://www.fortnitemaps.com/> ]

Web Development, UI Animation, CSS Clip-path, SVG

6. **HackerBay** [ <https://prashantsani.com/projs/hackerbay/> ]

Web Development, UI Animation, History API, HTML5 Video, Creative SVG Text Masking, SVG animations, Mobile Page Optimisation

7. **ClearTax Pvt. Ltd.**

React Story Book, Design System (Style Guide)

8. **AG Event** [ <http://ag-event.com> ]

UI Animation, Front-end Development, Create JS

9. **eScapegoat 2.0** [ <http://escgoat.com> ]

UI Animation, Responsive SVG, SVG Optimisation, Scroll Animations

10. **Non-disclosed Project (NDA)**

About a year of experience on maintaining a ReactJS project (remote work)

\*for detailed case study on each project, visit my portfolio website:<http://prashantsani.com/#portfolio>

## Contact:

+91 9820547045

[contact@prashantsani.com](mailto:contact@prashantsani.com)

<https://prashantsani.com/spider/>

<http://twitter.com/prashantsani>

<http://codepen.io/Prashantsani>

<https://medium.com/@prashantsani>

## Personality Traits:

- Positive and pragmatic attitude, independent, self-learner
- Can help tutor, mentor and coach junior employees
- Staying on top of current best practices for Front-end web development
- Fluency in English, Excellent verbal and written communication skills
- Attention to details

## Relevant Experience

- Design : Around 1 years
- CSS/HTML : 9 years
- JavaScript : 7 years
- React JS : 2 years

## Notable BlogPosts:

- [How to make an Interactive, Scroll-Animations website load in less than 3 seconds!](#)
- [Freelancing 101](#)
- [Year in Review: 2017](#)
- [Smashing Book 5 Review](#)
- [Inclusive Design Book Review](#)
- [Hegarty on Creativity: Review](#)

## Skills:

- **HTML & CSS:** Validation, Semantics, WAI-ARIA & Accessibility, W3C Standards, Cross-browser CSS, SCSS, Grids, Flexbox, Bootstrap, Foundation Framework, Style Guides
- **Responsive Web Design (RWD):** Mobile-First , Progressive Enhancement, Media-Queries, Responsive Images using <picture> tags, @Supports, Feature detection using Modernizr (JavaScript Library)
- **SVG:** Snap SVG, SVG Sprites
- **JavaScript:** React JS, Closure, Functional JS, Object-Oriented JS, ES6, Immutable JavaScript, jQuery, Template libraries (Handlebars.JS, jQuery Template)
- **Browser APIs/Features:** Dev Tools, Virtual DOM, History (Push State), DOM(Document Object Model) APIs
- **JSON & Restful APIs:** API integration from Youtube, Google Maps, Instagram, and Twitter, Wipmania
- **Page Speed:** Google's PageSpeed and similar tools, optimising Critical Rendering Path, Measuring performance with RAIL
- **Design:** Design System, Colours, Typography, Layout & Composition, Adobe Design Tools, Zeplin, Sketch
- **Animations:** Greensock, Scrolling, Parallax
- **Version Control Systems:** SVN, Git
- **Others:** Ghost Blogging Platform Theme Production, Markdown, NodeJS, Grunt, Presentations (Reveal.JS, Keynote), HAML, XML, NPM, PWA, AMP, Linux server configuration, Linux, LEMP, LAMP, Information Architecture, White-hat SEO Practices, Cloudflare Configuration, Ghost Blogging Platform Theme Production

## Education & Technical courses:

<b>WesBos</b>	React JS, CSS Grids, Terminal
<b>CodeSchool (Pluralsight)</b>	JavaScript Road Trip - Level 1/2/3/Best practices, Regex, GIT, Flexbox, Web Animations, SVG, HTML Emails, ES 2015, Fundamentals of Web Design, and Node.JS Basics
<b>RPISE</b>	JavaScript and HTML5, C/C++/Data Structures, Core Java, JSP and Enterprise Java
<b>NITT</b>	Web Design and multimedia
<b>Mumbai University</b>	Bachelors of Commerce Graduate